GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
LABOUR & ESI DEPARTMENT
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No. LL-II-FM-26/2015-1 0 & 59 /LESI, dated the /%/rz/zo:g
From ¥

Sri Bibhu Prasad Sarangi,
Additional Secretary to Government

To

The Principal Secretary to Govt., A \
Industries Department. ‘

Sub: CICG framework Devel pment and allotment of uriits for inspectioﬁn by
Autharities. ‘ , |

Ref: Industries Department letter No 7481 dated 27.11.;015.
Sir, |

With reference to the Letter and the subject cited above, I am directed
to inform that the proposal has been examined and it is qecided that in order
to be compliant with the DIPpP action points on “Ease of [P'oing Business” and
ensure that the same inspector will not inspect the same establishment
twice consecutively, the first inspection of a factory sh@ll be made by the
Assistant Director and subsequent inspection of the same unit shall be made
in succession by the higher officers i.e, Deputy Directpr / Jt. Director /
Director of Factories & Boilers as appropriate having jurisdiction over the

said area.

Yours faitq‘fully,

|
’.7’ ‘(6 7 ‘CS”
Additional Se etary to Government



